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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 2:43 PM
To: 'zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions'
Cc: 'Jace Caraway'; stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions; aarond@kfoc.net; Charles Lock; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 

Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXT] Request for Extension - nRM2003759623 - Kaiser-Francis Oil Co Williams Fee 2524 LBC #

001H

RE: Incident # NRM2003759623 
 
Zach, 
 
Your request for an extension to June 22, 2020 is approved.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 

From: zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions <zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions>  
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 1:03 PM 
To: OCD.Environmental@state.nm.us 
Cc: 'Jace Caraway' <jace.caraway@rxsoil.solutions>; stan.mickle@rxsoil.solutions; aarond@kfoc.net; Charles Lock 
<CharlesL@kfoc.net>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Request for Extension ‐ nRM2003759623 ‐ Kaiser‐Francis Oil Co Williams Fee 2524 LBC #001H 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
This email serves as a request for a 60‐day extension to submit the closure report for the following release:  

nRM2003759623 [30-015-43743] WILLIAMS FEE 2524 LBC #001H [12361] KAISER-FRANCIS OIL CO 

 
Remediation of the soil is currently underway and is expected to be completed sometime late next week.  In‐ground 
infrastructure required hydro excavation, which affected the timeline for the project. 
 
RXSoil will notify the NMOCD two business days prior to final sampling and two business days prior to backfilling the 
excavation area, per NMAC 19.15.29. 
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Please advise.  Thank you in advance.  
 
Best, 
Zach 
 
 

Zach Robbins I Technical and Engineering Analyst I RXSoil, Inc. 
201 Main Street, Suite 1360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102 
Cell:  210‐400‐7645  
zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions  
 


